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NOTICE is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held on Monday
the 28 September, 2014 at 603.30 p. m. at 776, G .1 .D. C. |, Industrial Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara- 380010 to
lransact the fallowing business,

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as an 317 March, 2014 and the Profit and Loss
Account of the Company for the year ended on even date along with the raport of the Directors’ and
Auditors' thereon.

2. Toapppinta Directorinplace of Mr. H. P Bhuva, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

3 To reappeint Mz Parikh Mehta & Associates, Chartered Accountants from the conclusion of ansuing 277
Annual General Meating until the canclusion of 30" Annual General Meeting subject to ratification at every
Annual General Meeting and fix theirremuneration.

SPECIALBUSINESS :

4. Toeonsider andifthought fit, to pass with arwithoulmodification(s), following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVYED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Section 148, 152 read with Schedule vV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Appomtment and Qualification of
Directars) Rules. 2014 {including any statutory modification{s) or re-anactment{s) thereof for the time
being in force] and Clause 432 of the Lisling Agreement, Mrs. Hemangini Devesh Pathak {DIiN: D0054624)
who was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation  and in respact of whom the Company has
received a requisite notice from a membar proposing her candidature for the office of Director. be and is,
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to held office for 5 (five) consecutive ysars
for aterm up to the conclusion of the 32" Annwal General Meeting ™

8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), following resolution as an Crdinary
Resolution:
“RESCOLVED THAT pursuant t¢ the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies {Appaintment and Qualification of
Directors} Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment(s} thereof for the time
being in force] and Clause 49 of the Lisbng Agreement. Mr. Jaysshbhai H. Pathak in respect of whom the
Company has received a requisite notice fram a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be
and is. hareby appoinlsd as an Independent Director of the Company o hold office for & {five} consecutive
years for a term up to the conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting.”

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withoul modification({s}. following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148, 152 read with Schadule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {(Appointment and Quoalification of
Directors) Rules. 2014 [including any statutory medification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof for the time
beirg in force] and Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Ashokbhai N. Shah in respect of whom the
Company has received a requisite notice from a member propaosing his candidature for the office of Dirgctor, be
and is, hereby appointed as an Independent Director ol the Company to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive
years for atermup o the conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting."

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s}. the following resolution as a Special
Resolytion:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 186, 187 and olher applicable provisions, if
any. read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 as also clauses no. 122 to 126 of the Aricles of
Association and subject 1o statutory approvals, if any, APPROVAL, be and is, hereby accorded to the re-
appointment of Mr. K.R. Bhuva as Manaqging Director of the Company for a period from 01.02-2014 to 30-08-
2016 on the terms and conditions as set oulin the Dralt Agreement to be entered intn by the Company with him,
with liberty to the Board of Drectors to alter andfor to vary the terms and conditions of the said Agreement
including the terms of minimam remuneration 55 may be agread to between the Board of Directors and Mr. K.R.
Bhuva
FURTHER RESOLYED THAT in case of absence or inadequacy of profil, in any financial year. he may be
paid as minimum Remuneration subject to the ceiling under Schadule V of the Companies Act, 2013
FURTHER RESQOLVED THAT #r. K. R Bhuva shall nol be paid any sitting fees for atlending the
meeating of the Board or its committee from Lhe date of his appaintment till the time he holds the office as a
Managing Dvrector,”

& To consider and i thought fit. to pass with or without modification{s}, the following resclution as &
Special Resolubon:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions. if
any, read with Echeduie V' of the Companies Act, 2013 as also clauses no. 122 to 126 of the Articles of
Association and subject to Statutory approvals, if any, APPROVAL . be and iz, hershy accorded to the re-
appointment of Mr. BB, Bhuva as Execulive Director of the Company for a period of from G1-10-2013 to 30-
06-2016 on the lerms and conditions as set out in the Draft Agreement to be ertered into by the
Comeany wilh him, with liberty to the Board of Directors o alter and/or 1o vary  the terms and conditions of
the said Agreement incleding the lerms of minimum remuneration as may be agreed to belween the Board
of Direclors ana Mr. M R_Bhuva.
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in case of absence or inadaguacy of profit, in any financial year. aforesaid
remuneration may be paid as minimum femuneralion subject to the ceiling under Schedule ¥V of the
CompaniesAct, 2013
FURTHER RESQLVED THAT Mr. M. K. Bhuva shall nol be paid any sitting fees for attending the meeting
ofthe Board or its committee, till that he holds the office as an Executive Director. ”

9, To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification{s). the fellowing resalution as a Special
Resclution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the grovisions of Sections 196, 187 and alher applicable provisions . if
any. read with Schadule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013 as also clauses no. 122 1o 126 of the Aricies of
Association and subiect to Stalutory approvals. if any, APPROVAL, be and is. hereby accorded to the re-
appointment of Mr. H.P Bhuva as Executive Director of the Comparny for a period fram 01-10-2013 to 30-09.
2015 on lhe terms and conditions as set out in the Oraft Agreement to he entered inlo by the
Company with him, with libeily to the Board ¢f Direclors to aiter andior o vary  the terms and condilions of
the said Agreement inciuding the terms of minimum remuneration as may be agread to between the Board
efDirectors and Mr. H F. Bhuya
FURTHER RESGLVED THAT in case of absence or inadequacy of profit, in any financial year, aforesaid
remuneralicn may be paid as mintmom remuneration subject W the ceiling under Schedule v of the
CompaniesAct, 2013
FURTHER RESOLYED THAT KMr. HF. Bhuva shall nol be paid any siiting fees for attending the meeting of
the Board or its cemmillee, Yl thathe holds the office as an Executive Director.”

i3, To consider and if lkeughl fit 10 pass with or without medification(s). the following resolation as a Special
FHesoluton:
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‘RESGLVED THAT pursuant 1o Section 180{1){c} and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Company. be and s, hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of
the Company lo borrow from tume to time. for the purpose of the Company's business, such sum or sums
of money. as it in its absolute discretion thinks fit, natwithstanding that the monies so borrowed togather
with lhe monies already borrowed by the Company and remaining culstanding may be in excess of the
aggregate ofthe paid-up capital and reserves, but not axceeding Rs. 10,063,000 000{Rupsss ten crores).”

MACHINES LTO

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s) the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180{1}a} and other apphcable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Memorandum and Articles of Asscciation of the Company and subject to
such other permissions, consents and approvals, if any, required from concerned authorities, bodies and
agencies as wel as  subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by themn and which may be agreed to
by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred 1o as 'the Board’), the consent, authority
and approval of the Company, be and s, hereby granted to the Board on arm's length basis to lzase or
otherwise dispose of the whole or substanlially the whole of the undertaking(s) of the Company{other than
sale} on such terms and conditions and with effect from such date as may be decided by the Board and to
finabze and execuls all such documents including lease agreements and such olher documents as the
Board may deem necessary ar reguired and to do all such other acts, deeds, mallers and things, which
are incidental and consequential thereto orwhich may be considerad necessary by the Board.”

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Date : 11-08-2014 K. R. Bhuva

Ptace : Vadodara

Chairman & Managing Directar
NOTES

MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

PROXY FORM MUST REACH THE COMPANY'S REGISTERED OFFICE AT LEAST 48 HOURS
BEFORETHE TIME FOR HOLDING THE MEETING.

Pursuant to Section 81 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Ragister of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from 25-08-2014 to 29-09-2014 (both days inclusive}.

Members are requested to notify immadiately any change in their address to the Company / Mis. MCS Share
Transfer Agent Ltd.. 88 Sampatrao Coloany, Beside Chehapanbhog Hotel, Alkapuri. R, C. Dutt Road, VYadodara -
30005-RTA

In Line with * GREEN INITIATIVE™ of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide their circular dated 08-08-2012,
members are requested to send their consent to receive communication electronically at the e-mail address in
the format appearing in last page of this repart.

E-Vuoting :

Pursuant lo Secticn 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act'y read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the
Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility through Central Depasitory Services {India) Limited {COSL) as
an alternative, for all members of the Company ta enable them to cast their votes electronically on the
resolutions mentiongd in the notice of 27" General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on 29°
September, 2014 {'the AGM Notice’). The Company has appointed Mr. Devesh A. Pathak, Fractising
Company Secretary or failing him Mr. Vimal N. Betai, Practising Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the e-vating process in a fair and transparent manner. E-voting is optional. The E-vating rights
of the shareholdsrs/beneficial owners shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them as on 22~
August, 2014, The g-voting will commence at 9.00 AM on 23° September. 2014 and will end at £.00 PM an
25" September, 2014, The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer 1o the detailed
procedure on &-voting given hereinafter,
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PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING

A

{1
(i)
fiii)

Instructions for Demat folios .

In case a Member receives an a-mail from CDSL (for Members whose e-mail addresses are registered
with the Company/Deposilories):

Log on to the e-voling website www evotingindis.com

Click on"Shareholders™ tab.

Now, select the "POLYMECHFLAST MACHINES LIMITED" from the drop down menu and click on
"SUBMIT”

{iv} MNow EnteryourUser D

(v}
VI

(W1

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. ForNSDL:8 Character DP |D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click an Login.
) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www. evotingindia. com and voted on an
earkier voting of any Company. then your existing password is to be used.
1} Wyouare afirsttime user, follow the steps given below:

Formambers holding shares in DematFarm

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department and
registered with the DP/RTA. In respect of physical shareholding as well as lhose
holding shares in Demat form and have not provided or whoss PAN is not registered,
enter your unique PAN/Defaull Value No. printed on the bottom of Atlendance slip
additionally attached herewith the Annual report for your ready reference.

DOB/Dividend Enter the date of birth as registered with the DP/RTA in dd/mmiyyyy formal or Enter Bank |
Detalls” the dividend bank detad as recorded wilh your DP/RTA. In respect of Physical

sharehalding and whose DOB and Dividend bank details are not registered with CRERTA
Inose can enter Falio Mo.of shares held by you as onthe cutoffdate .. 227 August, 2014

*Any one of the delails DOB or Dividend bank details should be entered forlogging into the account.

Vally
{1X}

(X111
(XIV

[XV)

Aftar entering these details appropriately. ¢lickon “SHBMIT tab.

Members halding shares in physical form will then reach directly 1o the Company sslection screen,
Howsever, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach 'Password Craation' menu whearein
they are required to mandatorily enter their fogin password in the new password field. Kindly note thal
this password is to be also used by the Demat halders for woting for resolutions of any other company or
which they are eligible to vote. provided that cempany opts for e-voting through COSL platform. [t is
strangly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care o keer
your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form. the details can be used only for e-voting an the resclutions
contained in this Notice.

Click on the 140821642 (EVSN) fur the relevant Pelymechplast Machines Uld. on which you
choose o vole.

©n the vohng page, you will see "RESCQLUTION DESCRIPTION" and agains! the same the ophor
“YESINO" for voting. Seleci the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent 1¢
the Resoiution and option NG implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click onthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if youwish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on. click on "SUBMIT". A conlirmation box will be
displayed. f you wish to confirm your vote, ciick on "OK’, gise to change your vole, click an “CANCEL
and accordingly modify your vote,

Once you "CONFIRM" your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

4 .
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(X¥1Y  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on ~Click here {0 print” option on the
Yaling page.

(XVIEY  If Bemat account holder has forgotten the changed password, 1hen enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & entarthe details as prompted by the system.
Institutional sharaholders (ia. other than Individuais, HUF, NRI etc) are required to iog on io
hitps:iwww evotingindia.co.inand registerthemselves as Corporates.,
They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
to heipdesk avating@edslindia.com.
Aftar raceivirg the lagin details they have to create a user who would be able to fink the account(s)
which theywish tovote on.
The Hst of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk avoling@edslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts, theywould be able to cast theirvote.
Thay should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resaiution and Power of Attarney {POA) which thay
have issued in favour of the Gustodian. if any, in POF format in the systam for tha scrotinizer to verify
the sarre.

B. Incase of members recaiving the physicat copy.!
{A) Please follow all steps from sl ne. (i)to sl no. {xvii} above to cast vote,

(B) The voling period begins on 23" September, 2014 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 25 September.
2014, at 6.00 p.m. During this pericd sharaholders of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 29" August.2014, may cast
theirvote electronically. The e-voting madule shall ba disabled by CDSL for vating thereafier,

(G} In case you have any guesies or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions {"FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia,coin under halp
section orwrite an email to helpdesk. evoting@edslindia.com.

. Othar Instructions.

i. The e-voting period commences on Tussday, 237 September, 2014 (9.00 a.m. IST} and ends an
Thursday, 25" September, 2014 {6 .00 p.m. ST} During this period, Membars of the Company, hoiding
shares gilhar in physical form or in dematerialized form. as on 29" August, 2014 may cast their
voly electranically,. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once
the wvoteé on a resolution is casl by the Member, he shall not be aliowsd lo change it
subsequently.

H. The voting rights of Members shall ba in proportion o their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company ason 22" August, 2014

fii. Mr. Devesh A Pathak, Practising Company 3ecretary (Membership No. FCS 4558, has been
appointsd as the Scrutinizer 1o scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

iv. The Scrutinizer shall, within a pericd not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of
the e-voting peariod, unblock the wotes in the presence of at least hwo witnesses agl in the
emplayment of the Company and make a Scrutivizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or
against, ifany, forthwith to the Chairman of the Campany.

A Member can opt for only one mode of voling i.e. either through e-voting or by Baliot at the
meeling. if a Member casts votes by both maodes, then voling done through e-voting shall
prevail and Ballot shalibe treated asinvalid.

v, The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
wehsite www Palymechplastocom and on the website of CDSL www.avoling cdsl.com within
two days of the passing of the resalubons at the 27" AGM of the Company on 29" September,
2014 and communicated to the siock exchanges, where lhe shares of the Company are listed,

5
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANTTO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

temho.4to6

The Company has received req
Dathak and Mr. Ashokbhai Shab as independent
provision if ary, read with Sched
The Board of Directors of the Company at
(DIN: 00054624} and atits me
Shah {subject to availabil
152 and other applicable pr
opinion that they fulfiil the conditions spacified

&

HINES 170

uisite notice proposing candidature of Mrs. Hamangini D. Pathak, Mr. Jayeshbhai

ute IV of the Companies Act., 2013,

eting helg on 11thAugust,
ity of their DIN) propose

indapandent of the Managemsant.

Accordingly, they are proposed to be appointed to hold office as Indapen
applicable provisians ifany of the Act.
Your approval is solicited by way of ordinary resolution to th

pursuant to sec 149 and other

notics.

Except. Mrs, Hemangim D Fathak {DIN:UD054624)
respective resolution. no other directori Key Manageria
or cancerned financially or atharwise in the resolution.

ftemno. Tio %

By keeping in view responsibiliies shouldered as wel!
Director, Mr. M. R, Bhuva as well as Mr. H. P. Bhuva, Exec
Directors have reappuinted them for the period and remuneration as e

as datailed balov

dto be appointed as independs
ovisions if any read with Scheduls 1V of the CompaniesAct 2013 (

as pear the
Company's Policy

PARTICULARS K. R. BHUVA M. K. BHUVA H. PBHUVA
Pariod of 01-02-2014 1o 01-13-2013 t0 01-10-2013 1o
Appointment 30-03-2016 30-00-2016 30-09-2016

Remunaeration

Part A Salary
Manthly salary Rs. 60,000 p.m. Rs. 55.000 p. m. Rs. 55600 p. m.

Part B Allowances & perqgulsites
House renl Rs. 18000 p.m. Rs, 18,500 p.m. Rs. 16,500 pam.
allowance
Leave Travel 10% of basic salary 10% of basic salary 10% of basic salary
Concession p.a. .8, p.a.
{ence in a year)
Convevance Rs. 800 p.m. Rs. 60 p.m. Rs. 800 p.m.
Medical Maxirium of Maximum of tasemum of
Reimbursement Rs. 1250 p.m. Rs. 1,250 p.m. Rz 1.250p.m.
{for self and family} (for sedl and family) ifor seir and family}

Tuition Fee Rs. 100f- pm. Rs. 200- p.m. Rs. 304 pm.
Exgratia Payment Rs. 750! p.m. ks, 750/- p.m. Rs. 7al/-pm.

Directors pursuant to Section 149 to 152 and ather applicable

its meeting heid on 29" May, 2014 in respect of Mrs. Hemangini D Pathak
2014 in respect of Mr. Jayeshbhai Pathekand Mr. Ashokbhai
nL Directors pursuant to sec 14810
“The Aot }haveformed
in the Act and the rules made thera under ard that they are

dent Directars for five conseculive yaars
e resolutions as appearing in 4 to 6 of the accompanyia:

Mr. Jayeshbhai Pathak and Mr. Ashokbhal Shah in thel
1 Personal or their relatives shall be desmed I he interesie:

a5 valuable contributions made by Mr. K. R Bhuva, Managin:
utive Dhrectors in the progress of the Company, you
- eaded by Remuneration commitiee
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Aforesaid Directors wil! also be entitled to hensfits as detailed in Part- C and Part-D
Part ¢ Retiral Benefits

Leava and Leave They will be entitlad to leave encashment at the end of their tanure as per the
Encashmert Company's policy.
Contributicn to P.F, | Contribution to provident fund, superannuation and Annuity to the extent eithar
Superannuation singly or put logsether are not taxable under the income Tax Act; Gratuily payable
& Grautuity. should not exceed half a menth's salary for each complated year of service

Part D

Other allowances Car facility provided by the company for personal use and car maintanance up to Rs.
2000¢- p.m. Telephone, internet including Mabile phare atresidence and Electricity Buil
atofrasidence will be considered as parguisites.

in case of no profit or absence of profit the Company may pay them remuneralion as aforesaid as nunimum
reruneranen.

Your Directars seek your gapproval to the resolutions as set cut initem 7 to 9 of the accompanying notice az Special
Resnlution,

Mr, K. R. Bhuva and Mr. M. R. Bhuva, berng related to each other, shall be desmad to be interested or concerned
financially or otherwise in {he rasolution as set oul in iem no. 7 and B. Mr. H. P. Bhuva shall be deemed to be
intergsted or concemned financially or otherwise in the resolution as set out in Hem no. 9. No other Director key
managerial cersonne| of their relation shall be deemed 1o be interested orooncernad financially or otherwise in any of
the aforesaid resclulions.

Particulars as requirad unrder Schedule X1l of the Companies Act, 1956

Statement in compliance with Clause no. iv of sub paragraph B, Section ll, of part I§ of Schedule V of the
Campanies Act, 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Mature of industry ; Flastic Processing Machines
2 Dats or expected date of Commancement of commercial

Production Company : Already Commenced
3. Incase cfnew Companies, Expected date of

Commencemen! of activities as per prajectapproved by

financial ingiitutiocns appearing in the prospecius, : M. A.
4, Financial performance based on
Given indicator (2013-2014 {in lacs)
fa)  Gross TurnOver ; Rs 2668.54
i) Gross Prafit {before dapreciation) : Rs. 4170
| Met Profit/{loss) : Rs. 14.35
(d)  ERective Capital {paid up) : B5.7359.23
(e} Manageda Remunearation : R 32.67
5. Export peformance and net foreign : Rs 12960
Exchange collaboration : Mo Collaboration
5. Foreign investrenls ar Collaborations, if any : MN.A,




Pclymechplast Machines Limited

INFORMATION ABOQUT THE APPOINTEE

F@?@%;

Part!cularg Mr. K. R. Bhuva Mr. M. R. Bhuva Mr. H. P.Bhuva

Background Details Exposurs of around Exposure of around Exposure of around
28 years 23 years 23 years

Fast Remuneration Rs.11,50,453 Rs. 10,53,800 Rs. 10,59,000

Recagnition or awards N.A. N.A N.A,

Jab Frafite and his

1) Chairman &

11 Executive Direclor

1) Executive Director

directly or indirecity with
the Company, or
relationship with the
managerial personnel, if
any

BHLIVA

BHUVA

suitability Managing Director
2) Suitable in view of 2) Euitable in view of 2) Suitable in view of
his continuous his continuous his continuou s
contribution contribution contribution
Remuneration Fs. 60,000 p.m. plus Rs. 60,000 p.m. plus Rs. 60,000 p.m. plus
FProposed perquisites perquisites perquisiles
Comparative M. A, MN.A M_A
remyneration profile with
respect to industry, size of
the Company, profile of
the position and perstns
{in case of expatriaies the
ralevant datails would be
relating tr the country of
his origin}
Fecuniary relationship Related to Mr. M. R. Related ¢ Mr. K, R. N.A.

OTHER INFORMATION

: Reazons of loss orinadequate profits: Turbuleni market, inflaticnary pressures and rising input prices

Item No. 10

In terms of Section 180{1){C) of the Companies Acl, 2013, borrowing including existing borrewings (apart fror
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in ordinary cousse of business) by the Company beyand th
sggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves would require approval from the Shareholder
ofthe Company by way of Special Resolution,
In order to meet the fund requirements of the Company for both short term as well long term, the Compeny may b
required to borrow from time to time by way of loans or other securities. Hence, it is proposed to authorize the Boar

of Directars of the Company io borrow up to Rs. 10 Crores including existing borrowing.

Your Direciors recommend and seek your appraval 1o the resolufion as set out in item No. 10 of the accompanyin
Motice by way of Special Resolution.
Neither any of the Directors/Key managerial Personne! nor their relatives shall be deemed to be interested ¢
concermned, financially or otherwisa in the resolution.
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tem Na.1t

In order to secure borrowings of the Company made/ t¢ be made, your Company may be requied to
hypoihecateimorlgaye tha properties of the Company from time ta time.
Your Compary may also lease the existing property(ies) of the Company for revenue ganaration. Accardingly. it s
nroposed to authoriss the Board of Directors to dispose off the whele or substantialiy whole of the undertaking(s) of
the Company from lime o tirme excapt sala.
Your Girectars recommend and seek vour approval to the resclution as set out in item no. 11 of the accompanying
notice hyway of Special Rasolulion.
Neither any of ihe DirectorsiKey Managerial persannel of the Company nor any of their refative(s) shall be deemed to
~e concerned orinterested, financially or otherwise, inthe resolution.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Dale :31-08-2014 K. R. Bhuva
Place : Vadodara Chairman & Managing Director

Deatails of the Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the farthcoming ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
oursuant o Clausa 43(1VI(E) of the Listing Agreament

Name Mr.H. P, Mrs. H. D, Mr. K.R. Mr. M. R, Mr.JayeshH. |Mr. Ashok |
Bhuva Pathak Bhuva Bhuva Pathak Shah

Data of Birth 1B/0111965 14/08/1963 07/12/1956 221071963 (70411964 23i07/1954

Qualification Dinloma in B.A. with Dipinma Diploma in B. Sc. B.Com.
Pharmace- Economics Mechenical Pharmace- {Chemistry) LLBE&
wicais uticals oTP

Dale of 01/10,1998 15:04/2004 27/08/1980 01/10/1998 * !

Aopointmant

Expariise industriatist Administation | Induslrialist Industrialist Sarvice Service

Self & family N.A. 200 NA. N.A. NA, A6

lembers’

sharetolding

in the Company
in ihe class of
Non Executive
Director

Directorship Plastomech Shree Sponge | MA. MNA. N.A WA
in other Equipmenis | Steei & Forging
companies Pvt. Lid. Limited

Chaimanshipi | NA M.A. NA WA NA. N.A,
membership
of Board
comrittees
of ather
Companyfies)

* at the ensuing Arnual Gensral Meeting sublect io approval of members
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[ DIRECTORS' REPORT |

Dear Members,

=P

PelyTeE

Your Dirgctors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Seventh Annual Report together with the Audited Stater

of Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2014,

1) FINANCIAL AND WORKING RESULTS ;

ENDED DN ERDED ON

FARTICULARS 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
{Rs.} (Rs.)

Tatal lncome 236270841 20072552

Profit Before Taxation & Depraciation 4169866 5424443
{Less k- Depreciation andamortization expense (2244273} {2378593) )

Profit Before Tax 1925593 3045850

{Less): Deferrad Tax (123999} (190767}

{Less): Curren Tax {366922) (614178)

Profit Aftar Taxation 1434672 2240915
Add : Balance Brought forward 19721976 14791086 1—
| BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 21156648 19721976 )

YEAR INRETROSPECT:-

During the year under review, your Company has axhibited growth in its total income by about 12.68
Howsver, net profit after taxation has reduced by about 35.98% in view of turbulent market, inflationz
pressures and especialty rising inpul price which could not be fully passed anio the customers.

2. FUTUREPROSPECTS:
{#y Upgradationof Productline:
The Company has developed new machina model under * TW Seres” for the markel of Thin w
product.
{ih Cansclidation of marketing strength:
{a) The Company is in process of opsning branch office at Chandigarh in addition to office at N
Creiti in Northern Region.
b} The Company has already appointed representalive in Chennal, to strengthen marketing base
Soulhern Region especially in Tamilnadu and Kerala.
fc) The Company has increased work force in marketing to boost up Export Market.
fdy The Company has planned to participate in ihe most coveted plastic exhibition at NEW DELH!
PALSTINDIA-15in the month of February, 2015,
[iiil  PendingQOrders:-
The Company has generally pending orders of average value of Rs. & crores an hand, Having regan
above, your Directors are optimistic of growthin its turnover by 30% to 35%.
{4) Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meanng of Companies (Acceptance of Depos
Rutes, 1975
(5) Dividends:

By keeping in view, long lerm interest of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend
the year under review,

10 -
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{6}

(7}

(8}

{9}

{16)

{11}

(12)

=k TR —
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EXPORTS:

During the year under review. the Company has attzined export of Rs, 25410868/ as against Rs.

1296925 )-

Particulars of Employees:

There was no employee drawing remuneration of Rs_60.00,000 p.a. or Rs. 5,00,000 p.m_forthe part of the vear

or mare and hanca no particulars bave been furnished as prascribed under Section 217{2A} of the Companies

Act 1956 read with the Companies ( Particulars of Emplayees Ruie, 1975)

Energy, Technology, Absorption and Foreign Exchange:

information on consarvation of ensergy. technology absorplion, loreign exchange earnings and outgo as

required to be disciosed in tarms of Section 217 (1XE) of the Campaniss Acl, 1856, read with the Companies

(Dlsclosure of Particuiars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 13BB is annswad and forms gart of

thig report.

Directors’ Responsihility Statemant:

i Your Dirsctors have foliowed the applicable accounting standards along with proper explacation
relating to materia! deparluras, if any. while preparing the Annual Accounts.

(Il Your Directors have selected such Accounting Poticies and applied them consistently and maae
iudgrrents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair viaw of the state of
affairs of the Campany atthe end of financial year and of the profit of the Company for lhe periog.

(N Your Diractors havae takan proper and sufficient care lor the maintenance of adequate Accounhting
Records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for safequarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities.

{I¥)  YourDirectors have preparad the Annual Accounts on againg concem basis.

Directorate:

Mr. H. P. Bhuva retires at the ensuing Annueal General Meeting and being aligible, offer himsalf for his

reappoiniment as retiring Directors. Mr. Devesh A Pathak and Mr. V. W Vachcharajani have resignad from the

Cireclorship of the Company with effect from 20th May, 2014 in view of their pre occupation. The Company has

recefved notice for the appointmant of Mrs. Hamangini . Pathak, pursuant tothe Company Act., 2013,

Auditors:

Mis, Parikh Mahts & Associates, Chartared Accountants, Auditors of the Campany retire at the conclusion of

this Annual General meeting. The Company has received consent and requisite certificate from Mfs Parikh

Mehta & Associates, Chartered Accountants for the purpose of their reappointment, you are reguested to

reappoint therm as Statulory Auditors from the conclusion of 27" Annual General Mesling up to the

conclusion of 30" Annual General Meeting, subjsct lo the ratification at every Annual General Meeting pursuant
to Section 13% and other provisions, applicable if any of the companies Act, 2013 and fix their remuneration,

Acknowladgments:

Your Direclors wish to thank the Bank. Governmeant Authorities, Customers, Suppliers and shareholders far

wheir continued support, Your Directors also take fhis opportunity to record their appreciation for the

contributions, made by all the emplayees to the operations of the Company during the vear.

FOR AND ON BEBALF OF THE BOARD

Date : 29-5-2014 ¥.R. Bhuva
Place : Vadodara Chaimnan & Managing Director

14



Polymechplast Machines Limitad

]
] = %@ MACHINES LTD.

ANNEXURE TQ THE DIRECTORS' REPORT, 2043-2014 pursuant to
The Companies (Disclosure of the Report of Board of Directors) rules, 1988
AYCONSERVATION QF ENERGY:
Your Company has taken sufficient sleps for Energy Savingin newly constructad assembly building by fiting
exnaust ventitator fan, alectronic power saving lamp and tubes &l
B)TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :
Your Company has adapted to Sarvo Power Technology in its process and thereby upgraded its product line.
Research and Development (R & B}:
1. SPECIFIEDAREA:
i, Developmant of Serve vanable pump eontro! technology in the Injection Moulding Machine will result into
the tremendous power saving to the end uger
i, Devalopmentoftwo bigsize machines.
i, The new all series Injection Moulding sachines specialy for Ihe packaging market.

2. BENEFITSDERIVED:
Upgraded product line would enable the customers to have substantial saving in their electrical eonsumption
and consequent reduction intheir pawer bift.
3. FuturePlan;
Upgradation of as well as addition of bigger size machine in the product line would have positive impact on
turnover and profitability ofthe Company in the years Lo come.
¢} FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGOQ
The Company has earned forsign sxchange equivalent to Rs. 53133863/ {Previous year Rs. 39591471/-)and
Spentforeign equivalenttoRs. 31934588/- (Previous Year Rs. 1 94 TRIGE6/-)
FORM -A
Forra for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to conservation of Energy.
Power and fuel consumption .

1. Elgetrigity -
{a) Purchased {Rs.]
CURRENT PREVIOUS
"““"“_!'_'_.9_.. ---...-,.-....-,-.t'.'.g
Unit 156061 146377
Total [Rs.) 901440 831224
ftate { Unit (Rs.} 5.78 5.68
{by Qwn genaration
(i Through diesel generation Net Applicable Not Applicable

fii) Through steam turbine/
ganerator

2. Coal (Specify quality and where used}

3. Furnace Oil
4. Others/ internal genaration

8. Consumption per unit of production { Plastic Processing Machine

& Blow Moulding Machine and their pars }

Products

{with detailg) Unit
Furnaca Qil

Coal [Specify quality)
Others (Specify quality)

Date : 29-5-2014
Flace ; Yadodara

Nat Applicable

Nat Applicable
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

mmm e S N = -

Standards

Not Applicable

Not Applicable
Not Applicakble

Mot Applicable

s i.e Injection Moulding Machines

A AN Emr AL Emm e ———

e b L b Et bl - e A S R

Current Ysar  Previous
{ifany ) Year
156061 148377
Nii el
il Mil
Mil il

P ———————— L L A —————r

LI

For AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOAF

K. R Bhu
Chairman & Manaaing Dired
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[CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT)

COMPANY'SPHILOSCPHY OM CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that sound corporate practices based on openness, credibility and accountability is
essantial for ilg long ierm success. These practices will ensure the Company. having regard 1o competitive
exigencies; conductits affairs in such a way that wauld build the confidencs of its various stakeholders in it and
its Board's integrity.

BOARDOF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directars comprises of six members as at 31st March, 2014 gut of whom three are Execulive
Directars and three are Naon Executive Directors, who being in wide range of skills and experiance are of
imimense benefit to the Board. The Company has an Executive Chairman and one half of the Board comprises
of independent Directors. Accardingly, the composition of the Board is in conformity with Clause 49 of the Lishing
Agreement,

The Board of Directors are presenled with all the matenal financial infermalion reflacting the corporate
aperations including Capital and revenue budgsl of ths year, annual achievements and analysis of veriation, if
any, by way of agenda papers. Agenda of the Board also includes minutes of Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee, Shareholders / Investor Grievance Committee and malerially important show cause notices.
demand, prosecution and penalty natice, if any. All other information as required under Clause 49 of the
L'stingAgreementare a'se made available to the Board.

COMPCSITICN OF BOARD OF B{RECTORS AS ON 31-03-2014.

Mame of Dirsctor Catagary of Me, of Board | Attendance | No. of Mo. of i No.of i
Director Maaling at Last AGM | Outside Committee | Chairmanship |
Attended freld 26th Directorship | Mermbership| held
{ held Sep. 2013 held held
Mr. K. R. Bhuva Fromoter 10/1Q Yesg Mone None Mone
(Managing Diractor) Executive
Mr M, R, Bhuva Fromoter 10/10 Yes Mane None Meone
(Executive Diractor) Execulive
Mr. H. P Bhuva Promater 6/10 Yes Nane Nong MNone
‘Executive Director) Execulive
“Mr. DA Pathak Independent 10/ Yes 1 1 1
Non Erxecutive '
“Mr V. V. Vachcharajani| Independent 1010 Yes None MNong MNore
Neon Executive
tre. H. D. Pathak 'ndependent | 1010 Yes 1 MNane None
- Mon Excoutive

* Mr. D, A, Pathak and Mr. V. V. Machcharajzni have resigned from the Directorship of Company we f 28-05-
2014,

The meetings of the Soard of Directors were held on 1st Agril, 2013, 28th May, 2013, 27th June, 2013, 29th,
July, 2013, 11th Septemtber, 2013, 26th Septemher, 2013, 13th October, 2113, 304h Cclober, 2013, 25th
January, 20714 and 1ithFebraary. 2014,

13
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The time gap between two meetings did not exceed four months, Leave of absence was granted by the Board
the Directars who were absent at the respectiva Board Masting(s).

Remuneration paid to the CMD & Executlva Directors

Partlculars Mr. K. R. Bhuva Mr. M. R. Bhuva Mr. H. F- Bhuva

! {(Managing Director) (Executive Director) | (Executive Directo
Salary Rs. 7.20,000.00 8,60,000.00 8,60,000.00
Contribution to PF. & 826.400.00 7E20{0.00 79,200 00
Superannuation Fund Rs.
Other Benefits & allowance Rs. 3.44,053.00 3,18,600.00 31%.300.00
Total Rs. 11.50.453.00 | 10,57 ,800.00 10.59,000.00

Rermuneration paid to tha Non Executive Directors
Non Executive Directors ara nol being paid any remuneration except sitting Fees as delailed below

1

Name of Director [ Sitting Fees
Mr. Devesh A_ Pathak Rs. 5000.00
Mr_ V¥ Vachharajani Rs. 5000.00
Mrs. H. D. Pathak Rs. 5000.00

Committees of the Board
The Board of Directors have constituted three committees in complianca of the Corporate Governance nor
viz. Audit Committee, Shareholders/investors' Grievances Committee and the Remuneration Commit
Minutes of these Commitlee Meetings are circulated and subsequently noted by the Board

i AUDITCOMMITTEE
Composition of the Audit CommIttee as on 31.03.2044
The Audit Committee of the Baard comprises of thres independent Non Exac utive Directors as detailed below

Sr. No. Mame of Directors Dasignation No. of Meetings Attend
1. Mr. Devesh A, Pathak Chairman 4
2. Mr. V. V. Vachcharajani Member 4
3 Mrs. H. D. Pathak Member 4

Tha conshitution of the Committes meet with the requirement of the provisions of Section 292A of
Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement pertaining to Audit Committee and Its function
The terms of referance, role and scope of the Committee arein line with the aforesaid requirements.

Dates of Audit Committee Meatings.
The meetings of the Audit Committee were heid on 29th May, 2013, 28th July, 2013, 3dth October, 22 &
Fabruary, 2014. Al the members of the Audit Committee have financial and accounting knowledge. The
Commitlee invitas such of the executive as it canisters apprapriate to be presentat its mecting. The Audit Comm
Meetings are also attended by Managing Direclor, Exacutive Director and the representatives of Slatutory Audito
Dilin Shah. Compliance Officer acts as the Secretarv ofthe Audit Committee.

14




Palymechplast Machines Limited =

@ MACHINET LTO

(I REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

THE REMUNERATICH POLICY OF THE Company is aimed at rewarding parformance based on systematic
and periodical review of achievements. The remuneration palicy is in consonance with the prevailing

industrial practices and laws.
All the members of the commitiee viz, Mr. Devesh A, Pathak the Chairman of \he Ramuneration Commities

and other member viz. Mr. V. V. Vachcharajani  and Mrs. H. D. Pathak ara MNon- Executive and

ind dent O .
independent Dractors Tarms of reference

The remuneration and other terms of appointment of the Exscutive Directors are approved by the Board of

Directors subjectio approval of sharsholders,
The agreement with the Managing Director and whole time Director is contractual in nature, The Agreement

may be terminated by either party giving three months' notice or remunaration in lieu theref.

{IV) SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS' / GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
COMPOSITION OF SHAREHOLDERS Y INVESTORS' Grievance Committes as on 31" March, 2014
The Sharebolders'/ Investors' Grievance committee constituted by the Board comprises of Mr. DA, Pathak as a
Chairman and #r. K. R. Bhuva, and Mr. M. R, Bhuva, as members, The Committes supervises the systems of
redressal of investor grisvances and ensures cordial investorrelations.

Mr. Dilip Shah, Compliance officer acts as a Secretary of the Committee.

Terms of reference

Tha Board of Diractors has delegated the power of overseeing transfar and transmission of shares and other
matlers like consolidation of cerificates, issue of duplicate share cerificates, dematenalization, re-
materialization of shares, as well as shareholders / investors grievance resolution to the Committee.

in accordance with Clause 49 (1V){D) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Commities has
authorized Mr. M. R. Bhuva, as authorized signatory to approve share transfer, transmissions, dematsrialization
frematerializationofsharas.

During the year, the Company hes received no complaint from the sharghotders, and no complaint is panding at
the end ofthe period.

(Vi) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Tha last thres Annwal General Meetings (AGMs) of the Company were held at the Registered Office of the
Company atPlotNo. 775, G 1. D, C.. Makarpura, Vadodara- 390010 as detailed below:

Financial Year ended Date Day Time Na, of Special Resolutlon
31.03.201 2209201 | Thursday 11.00A M 3

31.03.2012 28.08.2012 Tuesday 11.00A.M Nil

31.03.2013 26.09,2013 Thursday 11.00A. M. Mil

Precess of the Annual Genaral Meeting

The Company advocates and follows a very transparent system of management and encourages
sharehgiders’ paricipation in the Annual General Masting. The Company ensures that the Notice of the AGM,
along with the Annual Repart of the Company is dispatched to the shareholders well in advance to enabla them
to participate in the masting.
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DISCLOSURES

During the year, the Company has not entersd into any fransact:on of material nature with its promciers
Dhirectors or the management, their subsidiaries or their relatives etc. which mav have potential conflict withthe
interests of lhe Company atlarge.

2 The Board has received disclosures from key persanne! relating to material, financial and commercial
rransactions whare they and/for their relatives have perso nal interest. Theare areno materially significant related
partly rrangaclions, which have potential conflict with the imtzrest nfthe Company aflarge.

3. There was ho material non-comptiance during the last lhres yeass by the Company on any matters and ng

penalties were imposed of strictures passed on the Company by Siock Exchanges, SEEI or by any Statuton
Authority related to Capital tarket.

(VIHYMEANS OF COMMUNICATION

1. The Quarterly financial results of tha Company are farwarded to the Stock Exchange irnmediately upol
approva'lbytheBaardofDirsc:tcrsandarepublishedinnauonalandIaca‘.newspaper.

3. The financial results and other information are displayed in the Company's weosite
www polymechplast.com

3. Theaforesaid website of the Company alsodisplays the official news releases of the Company.

4, ManagementDiscussion&Ana‘lysisalsoformsparmfthishnnualRepcr‘t.whic:hisbeingdispatchedmthe
sharenolders of the Company.

(1) GENERALSHAREHDLDERINFORMMIDN

Annual General Maeting
The Twenty Seventh Annual general Meeting of {he Companyis scheduied lohe heidan:
Date & Time: 28ih September, 2014 at11.00A M
Venue 775,G.1.0D.C, Nakarpura, Vadodara - 2380010
Dates of Book Closure 1 25-0 §.2014 10 28-09-2014 (both days inclusive)
Dividend : Wil
Listing of Stock Exchange and the Stock Code Allotted
The Company's Equity Shares are presently isted st following Stock Exchanges:
The Vadodara Stock Exchange Ltd. { Regional Stock Exchange).
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.
-- Stock Code
-- ISIN

© 526043
- INEBOOB0O1014

Market Price Data

High, Low Market price during each month of the Company's Equity Shares during the |ast financial year
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid {BSE) are tabled below.

ot | Apr2013 | May-2013 | Jun-2013 | Jul-2013 1 Aug-2013 Sep-2013
High (Rs) | 18.98 19.95 19.10 13.40 14.34 16.00 -
Low (Rs.) | 13.59 15.20 14.10 §.77 | 10.60 12,63
| Oot2093 | Nov2043 | Dec2013 | Jan2¢14 | Feb-Z014 | Mar2014
High (Rs} | 12.29 7.07 6.18 £.10 8.00 £.99 )
| tow(Rs) 8.a5 6.18 E 4G 5 50 Ee.a-z 7.04
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Reglstrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)

The Company has complied with the SEB! direction of appointment of common agency for both the physical and
electranic form of shareholding. Mis. MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd., Neelam Appartment. 88, Sampatrao
Colony, Above Chhappanbhog, Alkapuri, Vadodara acts as tha Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) for the
equity shares of the Company for physical and electronic form,

Financial Calendar far 2014-2015[tentative)

The nextfinancial year of the Companyis 1 stApril, 2014 to 31st March, 2015
The quarterly results will be approved by the Board of Directors as per the following tentative schedule:

Forquarteranding By

Juna, 2014 14 th August, 2014
September, 2014 14 th November, 2014
Decembar, 2014 14 th February, 2015
March, 2015 30thMay 2015

The Company has already paid Listing Fees up to 31.03.2015 to all the Stock Exchanges wherea the shares of
the Company ara listed.

Shara Transfar System

Share transfers in prescribed form can be lodged with the RTA's address or at the registered office of the
Company. The transfers are normally processed by the Registrar and Transfar Agent wilthin 15 days from the
date of receipt if the documents are complete in all respects. Share transfers under objestion are returmnad
within two weeks. Mr. M. R. Bhuva, Executive Director is authorised to approve transfer / transmission eic.
Cematerialization of shares are processed and the conflrmation is given o the raspactive
depositorlesie. Mational Securittes Depository Limited (NSDL} and Central Depository Services (India)

Limited { COSL).

Distribution of Share Holding as on 315t March, 2014

Holding Shareholders Shares
Amount(Rs.) No. of Shares %ofshares | No.of Shareholders % Share Holders .
110500 1485688 25.74 8855 8913 :
501 to 1000 GOTTY? 12.09 B27 852
1001 te 2000 170792 2.88 107 1.10
2001 to 3000 82415 - 1.43 32 0.33
3001 104000 52631 0.91 15 G.18
4001 e 5000 530485 0.92 1 0.1
5001 to 10000 183895 3.19 25 0.28
10,001 to 50,000 B42819 11.14 27 0.28
50,001 to 1,00,000 161100 2.79 2 0.02
And ahove 2241128 38.83 10 0.10
Total 5771500 100.00 9711 100.00
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Dematerlalization of Shares
The Company's shares aré compulsorily tradedin dematerialized form and are available for trading on both thy

DepositoriesinIndia- National Securities Depositories Lid. {NSDL)and Central Depository Services (India) L
{CDSL). Equity Shares of the Company representing61.75 % of the Share Capital are dematerialized up to 313
March. 2014

Share holding Pattern as on 31st March, 2014

Category No.of Shares Hald % of share Holding
Promalers 1972951 34.18

i institutional Investors Mil - ,
Banks, FI's Insurance Companies il - .
Private Corparaia Bodies 235177 408
NRI's iOCE's { gthar than Promoter Group) 04596 1.654

] Other Trust & foundations Nl -
Indian Public 3468776 60.10
Total 5771500 ¥00.00 -

GDRS / ADR

The Company has not issued any GDRs fADRs
Plant Localion . "Gald Coin House™ Flot No. 775. G. |. D. C. Industria Estale, Makarpura, Vadodara- 320010

(X) COMPLIANCE
as stipulated by Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the Company has ohtained the certifice
regarding compliance of Corporate Govemance from M/s. Devesh Yimal & Co. Practising Compa
Secretarieswhich appears as a part ofthe Annual Reporl of the Company

(X1)ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
Shareholders’ correspondence should be addressed 1o the Company's RTA's address. Mambers may a
writs to the Company's Registered Office mentioned above. Instructions regarding change of addre
nomination and power of attorney exacuted by the Shareholders should be given directly to the réspec

Cepository Participants.

t. Code of Conduct
The Company has formulated Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Person
of the Company in line with Clause 49 {1) {D} of the Listing Agreement. Board members and Senicr
WManagement personnel have confirmed their compliance with Code of Conduct for the year ended 3

March, 2014,

g- CEQICFO Certification
tAanaging Director ang Sr. Manager {Finance & Accounts) of the Company have certified 10 the Boar
ragarding the Financial Statements for the year anded 31st March, 2014 in compliance with Clause 4

(vy of the Listing Agreement.

For AND ON BEHALF OF THE BO.

K. R. El

Date . 28-5-2014
Chairman & Managing Dir

Place : Vadadara
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[(MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS |

INGUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Though US econamy has exhibited sustained growth in the ecancmy, glabal ecanamy as a whate is yet to
recover especialy due to continued uncertainty in euro zone in view of high debt level and auskarity measures.
Indian economy is also passing through turbuiant situation with apprehension of devaluation of rupee.

However, on domestic frant, in view of lower per capita steei consumption of 50 kg as against 450 kg in China,
490 kg in Japan and world average consumption of 180 kg, India is likely to witnass increase in demand by 12
miition MT.

OPPCRTUNITIES AND QUTLOOK

Consolidation of market slrength, adaptalion to servo power technology enabling our clstorrers to have
substantial saving in power and cost as also added strenglh to manufacture bigger size of machires would
anable the Company lo obtain higher turnover and profitability.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITHRESPECT TQO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Total Income and Net Profit of the Company were Rs, 236270841/- and Rs. 1434872/. respeclively during the
yearunder raview as againstRs. 20972552/- and Rs. 2240915/~ inthe previous year,

RISK MANAGEMENT

Fessimism in global economy is not likely to o soon in view of uncertainties in euro zone. Market Conditions
and variation in the prices of raw material coupled with Government Palicy on exports anid fereign exchange
rigk constiute major external risks to the Company,

Tha Company utilizes sleal as its raw matarial and the Company may not be able to pass on increase in price of
inputs which may affectit adverse'y.

In order to meet the chaenges of marketing conditions, the Company has laken aggressive steps to
consolidate its marketing strength as also quality improvement & upgradation,

INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMAND THEIR EFFICACY
FThe Company has an adequate system of internal control and checks supported and monitored by well-
developed Management [nformation System ‘o ensure and every business transaction is camied out
effectively and efficiently as per laid down procedure and appropriately delegated authority.
The Company also has a systern of Annual Business Plan including budgat and significant variation for the
annua! plan and budget are reported on quarterly basis to the Board through the Audit Committee.

STATUTORY COMPLINES
Based on the review of the working of each department, adequale steps are taken Lo ensure teqal compliance,

QUALITY
The Company gives major thrust to the quaiity and it is constant endeavor to give value {or money to our
custorners by providing h'gh quality products at afferdable prices, We have achieved such reduced cost dua to
the benefit of ecanomies of scale. We have been cancentraling on the ‘Advantage Model'. Prompt after sales
services have also heiped in maintaining and widening the range of our presentand prospective customers,

MATERIALDEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company has been organizing various seminar 8 workshops on Parsonality develapment for increasing
productive efficiency of the workers.

These semirars have he'ped ihe employees of the Company in achieving the higher efficiency leading 1o
zchievernani of arganizational gnals of the Company as a whole.
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It has also created an environment of proximity entirely and mutuat understanding ameng the empioyees in i
Company apart form morale boosting.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statemment in this management discussion and analysis detailing lhe Company's objectives, projection
estimales, axpsctations or predictions may be “forward looking” statements within the meaning of applical
securities laws and regufations. Actual results may differ matertally from those expressed of implied. Impon:
tactors thal make difference to the Company's operations include global and Indian demand sup
conditions, finished goods pricas, feed availability and prices, cyclical demands and pricing in the Compan}
principal markets, changes in Government reguiations, economic development within India and the countr
within which the Compary carmies on business and other factors fike litigation and labour negotiations.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The members
PolymechplastMachines Lid.
Vadodara.

Wa have examinad the compiiance of conditions of corporate govemance by Polymechplast Machines Limil
for tha financial year began on 1st April, 2013 and ended on 31st March. 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of
ListingAgreements afthe Campany with Stock Exchange in india.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management.
axamination was limitad to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance of conditions of Corparate governance. lis neither an audit nor an expressicn of the opinion or
financial statements of the Company

inquropinion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanatians giventaus, we cartify tha
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulatad in the above mentic
Ligting Agreement as applicable.

We state that in respect of investor grievances recaived during the year ended 31st March, 2014, no inve
grievance i pending against the Company for a period exceeding one month as per the records maintaine
the Company.

Wa further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company no
sfficiency or effectiveness withwhich the manage ment has conductad the affairs of the Company

Daie :20-5-2014 For Devash Vimal &
Place : Vadodara Practising Company Secret

Vimal |

Pal
Membership No, ACS:2
CP No.
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{ INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT |

To
The Members of
Folymechpiast Machines Ltd, Yadodara.

Report onthe Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD. ("The Company™).
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 318t March 2014 the Stalement of Profit and Loss Account ang Cash Flow
Stalement forthe year ended, and a summary of significantaccounting palicies and explanatory information.
Management's Responsbiity for the Firancial Statements
The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financlal statements that give a lrue and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred toin sub-section {IC) of saclion 241 of the Companies Act, 1956 {"the Act") and in accardance with the
accounling principles gererally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal centrol relevant o the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give atrue and
fairview and are free from material misstatement, whether due ta frasd or arror.
Auditor's Respansikility
Qur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Ye conducted aur audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by tha institute of Chartered Accountanis of India. Those Standards
requirg thal we compiy with sthical requiremsrds and plan and perfarm the audit {a obtain réasonable assurance about
whether lhe firancial stalamenls are frene from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The proceduras selected depend on the audiler's judgmant, including the assessment of the risks of materiai
misstatement of the financial statements, whelher due 2 fraud or error. in making those rigk assessments, the auditor
considers intarnal contral relevant to lhe Company's preparalion and fair presentation of the financial statemenis in order io
design audit pracedures that are appropriate in the circumstances butnot for the purpose of expressing and opinion on the
affectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evatuating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimales made by management, 25 well as evaluating the averall
presentation of the financial slatemenls,
We believe thatlhe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basiz for our audit opinion.
Dpinian
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according Lo tha explanations givan tous, tha finarcial statements giva
the information required by the Ast inthe manner so required and give a true and fair view of confarmity with the accounting
principles generaily acceplodin India

al  Inthacase ol tha Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as atMarch 31. 2014;

b Ingaseaoltha Profitandloss Account, of the Profit forthe period ended on thal date; and

c} Incaseoi the CashFlow statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year anded on that date.
Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companias (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2003 {"the Order”) Issued by the Central Governmenl of
India in lerms of sub-section [4A)} of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a staterment on
the malters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asreguired by section 227{3) of the Act, we repart thal:

a. Wae have obtained al! the information and explarations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper kooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books

cC. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreemeant with the books of accounk;

d. In our pginion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Less, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3CYaf section 211 ofthe Companias Act, 1956,

£ On the basis of written represenlations received from the directars as on March 31, 2014, and taken on

record by the Board of Directors, nona of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being
appointed a3 & director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section {1) of seclion 274 of the Companies

Acl, 1956, PARIKH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
Charteraed Accountants
FirmRegistration Ho.: 112832'W
Ashish Parikh
Place : Vadodara Partner
Date . 29h May, 2014 Membership No. 116745
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{Referred to in paragraph 1 un
of the even date on the accounts of Polymechplast Machines Limited for the year ended 31" March 2014)

1

(CANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT |
der "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our repor

In respect ofits Fixed Assats:
(a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars including guantitative details

and situation of Fixed Assels.
(b} Aspropsrrecords showing full particutars including the quantitative details ara not maintained by the
management therefora we are notin a position to comment on the physcial verification of Fixed Assets.

{c} Therewerena rixedAssets disposed off during the year.

Inrespectofits inventories:
(a) Asexplainedtous, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reguia

intervals.
{&] Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given o us, the procedures of physics

verification of inventories followed by the management were reasonable and adequate in relation ta th

size of the company and the nature of its business.
(c} Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations givento Us, the Company has maintaine

proper recards of inventory and material discrepancies noticed on physical verification were duly take
care of by the management.
The Company has neither granted nor taken any ioans, sacured or unsecured toffrom cormnpanies, firms or oih
parties covered in the register maintained under Saection 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, except loan take
fram two Directors amounting to Rs. 1 38 848. The rate of interest and athar terms and conditions of loan take
by the company are prima tacie and not prejudicial to the intarest of the company.
In our opinion and according 10 e information and explanation given tous. there is an adequate internal contr
system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase
inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and servicas and during the course af our audit we have n
ohservad any continuing failureto correct major weakness insuchinms rnal control system.

In respect of contracts or arrangemants entered in the Register maintainad in pursuance of section 301 of t
Companies Act, 1956, to the best of aur knowledge and belief and acoording to the information and axplanatio
given to us, the transactions have been entered at & price which are reasonable having regards to prevail

market price as available with the company.
In gur opinicn and according to the information and explanation given 1o us, the Company has complied w
section 584.and 58AAof the Companies Act, 1856, inrespect of acceptance of any deposits from the public.

In our opinion, the Company has an intermal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of

business.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not orescril
maintenance of cost recands under Section 209{1) of tha Companies Act, 1956 for sales & services carried oul

the company.

In respect of Statutary Dues:

{a) According tothe records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory d
inciuding income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it
appropriate authorities. According to the information and axplanations given to us, no urcisputed duas v
outstanding as ai March 31, 2014 for a period more than six moniths from the date of becoming pay3

excapt for.
&r.No. | Nameof Statute Name of the Duasg Amount(Rs.)
1 Value Added Tax VAT 10,118
2 Central Sales Tax- Mumbai l CsT 9,850
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{b} Thera were no disputad amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax and
cther material statutory dues in arrears, as at 31* March 2014 except for

Sr.No. | StatutoryDues Dispute Pending with | Amount (Rs.)
1 Under Written Commission Civil Court - Vadodara 86,000
1 10. There are no accumulated orcash losses available tothe Company.
i 1. Inguropinion and aceording to the Infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
rapayment of dues to bank or financial institution.

12, According to the informaticn and explanations given to us, the Company has not grantsd loans and advances an
the basis of security by way of pledge of sharas, dsbenlturas and othar securities.

13. The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhifmutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provision of this clause of
the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 (as amended)is notapplicable to the Company.

14, According to information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is not trading in Shares, Mutual funds &
cther Investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditer's Report) Order, 2003
arenoct applicable tothe Company.

15. According to tha information and axplanalion given to us, the Company has not givan any guarantaes for loan
taken by others from a bank orfinancial institution.

16. Based on our audit procadures and on the information glven by (he management, wa report that the company
has not raised any termloans during the year.

17. Based on the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of
the Company as at 31 March 2014, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-term investment by the Company.

18. Based onthe audit procedures performed and the information and explanations givento us by the managament,
we report that the Company has not made any prefersntial allotmenl of sharss during the year,

18, Accorgding to the information and explanations given ta us, the Company has not issued any debenturas during
the period coverad by our audit.

20. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money by public
isgsue during the year.

21. Based on the audit procadures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report that no
fraud on or by tha Company has been noticed or reparted during the yesr, nor have we been informed of such
case by the management.

PARIKHMEHTA&ASSCCIATES
Chartared Accountanis
Firm Raglstration No. 112832 W

Ashish Parikh

Fartner

Membership No. 116745
Place : Vadodara
Date : 29-5-2014
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2014

=%
P

AS AT AS AT
Particulars Nota No, 31-3-2014 31-3-2013
Amount (Rs.} Amount [Rs.]
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 52,766,000 527H6.000
[t} Reserves and Surplus 2 21,156,643 19,721,876
{c) Money Received against Share Warranls - ==
2. Bhare Application Money Pending Allstment - —
3. HNon-Current Llabilitles
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 —an
i) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 263,124 139,124
(&) Long Term Provisions 4 - 32,779
4. Current Liabilitias
{a) Shorl-Term Borrowings 5 42,972,204 50,508,126
{b) Trade Payables 6 42,136,959 19,877,680
{c} Cther Current Liabilities 7 34,225 033 30.783.338
{d} Short-Term Provisions 8 4,099,846 3767852
TOTAL 197,619,894 177 587,974
Il. ASSETS
1. Mon-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets 4
{it Tangible Assets 69,215,019 0082127
{iit Intangible Assats - ——
(it} Capital Work -in-Progress - =
{iw) Intangible Assets Undsr Development -— ---
fb) Non-Currant Investments 10 200 100
¢y Long-Term Loans and Advancas 1 399,774 267 683
2. Current Assgets
{a) Inventories 12 84,867,321 68 511,680
{by Trade Receivables 13 27,529,692 24 440,003
{c] Cash and Bank Balance 14 13,435,762 12,125,989
{d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 1,946,264 1,945,757
{fi Qther Current Asssls 16 22%,862 224 635
TOTAL _ 1978 5,894 1 ??.59?,9?{

AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR PARIKH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accountants
Firm Ragistralion Mo. | 112832 W

Ashish Parlkh
Partner

Membership No. 116745

Place  Vadodara
Date : 29-5-2014

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECT:
FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.

K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhuva
Chairman & Executive Dire
Managing Director

D. A Pathak B. J. Vyas
Driractor Sr. Manager (F

Place : Vadodara
Date : 29-5-2014
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1.0SS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

Refear For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Note No. Ended Ended
31-3-2014 31-3-2013
I Revenus from Operations 17 266,853,784 231,791,287
Less : Excise Duty & Service Tax 25,979,927 23,293,004
Less : VAT and CST 5,132,434 5074283
Revenue from Oparations {Net) 235,741,423 203,424 D00
11 Othar Income 18 520,418 6,301,552
Il Total Revenus {1+Il) 236,270,341 209,725,552
IV Expanses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 19 168,842,810 150,041,304
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods Work-in-
Progress and Stock-in-Trade 20 {454.77TH) {2,779.428)
Employee Banefils Expense 21 23,471,984 20,112,014
Finance Cost 22 5,401,342 5773617
Depreciation and Amortization Expense q 2,244,273 2,378,593
Other Expenses 23 34,476,616 31,153,801
Total Expenses 233,882 247 206,674,701
Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and
vV Tax (HI-IV) 2,288,593 3,045,850
Yl Less : Litigation Settlement Expense 363,000
Vil Profit Bafore Extraordinary ltems and Tax {\V-VI} 1,925,593 3,045,850
WiI. Extraordinary ltems - —
IX, Profit Befors Tax {WIl-VHI} 1,925,543 3,045,850
X Tax Expensa .
{1} Current Tax 616,257 614,178
Less : MAT Credit entitlement 249,335 -
Mel Current Tax 366,922 -
{2) Defferad Tax 123,999 190,757
¥l Profit{Loss) for the Period {VII-VII) 1,434,672 2,240.95
XV Eamings Per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share 0.25 0.39

AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT CF EVEN DATE

FOR PARIKH MEHTA & ASSQCIATES
Charlarsd Accountants
Firmn Registration No_ . 112832 W

Ashish Parikh

Parner

Membership Ne. 116745
Place : Yadodara
Oate : 29-5-2014

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD,

K B Ehuva
Chaiman &
Managing Di

rector

D. A Pathak

Directar

Exacutive Director

B. J. Vyas
Sr. Manager (F &8 A)

Place : Yadodara
Date : 29-5-2014
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POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENCED 315T MARCH 2014 {Rs.in
Particulars Year ended Year er
M-03-2014 31-03-2
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Profit Before Tax 1,925,593 3,045,
Adjustment For :
Depreciation and Amortization Expansas 2,244 273 2,378,
Financa Cost 5,401,342 5773
interest Received (414,079 {5916,F
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assels nau 11,
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - (9.711 €
Foreign Fluctuation Expenses / {Incoma) 148,570 {226,2
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,303,708 4,755,
Changes in working capital ;
Inventories {16,355,641) {14,237 .5
Trade Raceivables {3,089,689) (8,737.0
Loans and Advances {133,826) 832,
Trade Payable 22,259,210 1,048,
Other Current Liabilities & Provisions {3,796,030) “3.188,
Caxh Generated From Qparations 8.189,601 {3,798.4
Direct Tax Paid (366,922) B4 1
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 7,622,879 {1,813 6
B. Cash Flow from Investing Actlvities ;
Purchase of Fixed Assels {1,377,165) (2,040.5
Sale of Fixed Assels -— 7274,
Purchase of Investments {100)
Interest Received 414 070 518,
Nat Cash Flow From invasting Activities {963,195) 5,750,
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
Increase | Share Capital - 1,215,
Fareign Flurciuation (Expenses) / Incomes (148,570} 226,
Financa Cost (5.401,342) {5.773.0
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activitias (5,549,912) {4,332,2
Nt Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,309,773 {2,295 .4
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beglnning of the Year 12,125,989 14,521,
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 13,435,762 12,125,

AS PER QUR ATTACHED REFPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR PARIKH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartarsd Accountants

fim Poohvation . . (12832 W

Ashish Parikh

Pariner

Mambership Mo, 116745

Place : Vadodara

Date : 29-5-2(114

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRE
FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTI

K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhur
Chairman & Executive |
Managing Director
D. A Pathak B. J. Vyas
Director 3. Manager
Place : Vadodara
Data : 29-5-2014




Polymechplast Machines Limitad E

e T
ok CHlE S LT

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Financial Statements far the Year ended 31st March 2014
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

10.

Meathod of Accounting :

The Financiat Statements are prepared as a going-concern under historical cost convention on an accrual
basis except those with significant uncertainty and in accordance with the Companies Act, 1856, Accounting
Folicies hat stated explicitly otherwise are consistent with generally accapted accounting principles.

Revenues Recognition :

Sales include inter-divisional transfers, sale of scrap; Sales Cutsource Products and Invoices for price
sscalation as per contracts with the relevant customers on accrual basis. Insurance claims anising out of
accident covered under the respective Insurance policies and prima facie admitted by tha insurance
companies are recognized on receipt basis Duty draw-back recognized on cash basis.

Flxad Assers:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost (net of CENVAT) less accumulatad depreciation up to the year. Expenditure
incurred on  improvement or replacement, which in the opinion of the management is likely to substantially
increasa the life of the assets and future benafits fromit, is capitalized.

Depraciation :
Depreciation is charged on Straight Line basis at rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act. 1866,

Depreciation on Addition/Deletion or Discarded Fixed Assets during the year is charged on monthly pro data
basis,

Investment:
Long-term investments ara valued at cost.

Inventories :

Stock of raw materlals and stores is vaiued at cost. Inventories of finished goods are valued atlower of costs ar
net realizable value inclusive of excise duty. Work in progess is vaiued at cost representing matarial, labour
and appontioned overheads as certified by the management. Other inventories are valued at cost.

Retirement Banefits :

Provident Fund : The Company has schemes of Retirement Benefits for Provident Fund, in respect of which,
the company's contribution are charged to Profit and Loss Account. The contributions towards Provident Fund
are made to Statutory Authority.

Gratuity Scheme : Llabilities for Gratuity is provided through & policy taken from Life Insurance Cormporation
of india {LIC) by an approved trust formed for the purpose. The contribution to the trust is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation made by LIC to cover the year's liability and such contribution is charged to the Profit E
Loss Alc.

Leave Encashment : Liability for leave encashment is provided in accordance with the rules of the company
at prevailing salary rate for the entire un-availed leave balance as atthe balance shest date.

Forelgn Currency Conversion :

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing at the time or transaction. The exchange
rate difference arising &t the time of actual payment or receipt are recognized as income or expense and
transferred to exchange rate difference account, so far as revenue [tems are concemed. Monatary Assets and
Monetary Liabilities relating to foreign.currency transaction remaining unsettied at the end of the year are
translated atthe dosing rates, and differenca arising there from, IFeny, is transferred to profit & toss account.

Borrowing Cost:

Bomowing Cost attributable to acquisiion and construction of qualifying Assets, which lakes substantial
period of time to get ready forits Intended use, are capitalized as part of the cost of respective assels up to the
date when such assetis ready for its intended use. Borrowing Cost for the borrowings taken for working of the
comparty, i.e. on working capital liabilities are charged to revenus in the year, in which it is incurred on accrual
basis.

Tax Expenses:

Tax Expenses include current tax & deferred tax have provided actual rates prevailing in the financial year as
per lncome Tax act 1961,

Deferred Tax is recongnized on liming difference: being the difference between taxable Incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are reversible in ane or mora subsequent period.
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Deferred TaxAsssts & Liabilities are provided on the basis of viftual certainty of business. However thar.
for calculating differed tax has applied which is enacled in the subsequent financial year as per Income |
act1561,

11. Impaimentof Assets
At the end of the year management identified all the assets and reviewed fair value/market value of
assets which is compared to carrying value/value in use of the assets. If, Fair Value or Market Value is |
than carrying valuefvalue in use of assets than impairment has been provided and if the Fair Value
Market Value is more than it's carrying value/value in use than no impairment provided in the books. Her
as perworking said above atthe end of the year impairmantioss has beenprovided.
12. Financial Expenses:
Firancial charges are charged to profit and loss account.
13. ProductWarranty Expenses ;
Product Warranly expenses has been accounted as and when actual liabillty is determined.
Matas Forming part of Financial Statements.
1) Share Capltal
Particulars As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number |{ Amgunt {Rs.)| Number | Amount {Rs
Authorised capital
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 7.500,000 | 75,000,000 |7.500,000 | 75,000,000
Issued Subscribed & Paid up capitat
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach 5.771,500 | 57,715,000 |5 771500 | 57 715000
Less : Calls Unpaid - 4,949,000 - 4,949 000
Total Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital | 5,771,500 52,766,000 5,771,500 52,766,000
Total 5771500 | 52788000 (5771500 | 52,768,000
a) Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Peried.
Equity Shares
Particulars Asg at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number | Amount (Rs.)| Number | Amount (Rs.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year { 5,771,500 52,766,000 |5.771.500 51,551,000
Bhares Izsuad during the year - - == -
Shares bought back during the year - — el
Unpaid calls received === — - 1,215,000
Shares outstanding al the end of the year 5,771,500 52,766,000 | 5,771,500 52,766,000

b}

¢}

Dutails of Shareholders HoldIng more than 5% sharesa in the company.

There are no shareholders holding rmare than 5% shares in the company during the F.Y.2013-14 &4 2012-1:
Terms/Rights attached te Equity Shares

The company has only one ciass of equity shares having at par value of Rs.10 per shara. On show har
each holder of equily shares is entitled to one vote per share. Cn a poll the voting rights of a holder of eq
shares shall be as spacifiadin Section 87 ofthe Companies Act, 1956,

The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ens
Annual General Meoting. During the ysar ended 31st March 2014 {as well as year ended 31xst M2
2013}, company has not declared dividend.
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If the company shalt be wound ug and the assets available for distribution among the members as such shall
be cistribuled so that as nearly as may be the losses shall be bome by the members in proportion 1o 1he capital
pai-up or which ought to have been paid-up at the commencement of the winding up on the shares hald by
them respectively. And if in a winding-up the assets available for distribution among the members shali be
maore than sufficient to repay the whole of the capital paid-up at the commencement of the winding-up the
excess shalt be distributed winding-up is paid-up or which ought to have heen paid-up on the shares held by
them respectively. But this Article is 10 be without prejudice to the rights ef the holders of shares issued upon
special lerms and conditiors.

d) Out of the unpaid call money of Rs .48 43,000/~ as per previous year, company has received Rs. Nil/-
(PY Rs. 12,15,000/-) from shareholders upto 31st Mach 2014. The balance amount of Rs. 42,49.000¢
(PY 43,49 000/-) are shown as unpaid call money.(Direciors and Officers unpaid cal monay is Rs. NIL) in the
Balance sheeat.

2. Resevrve & Surpltus

As at As at
31 March 2014 31 Marck 2013
Amount (Rs.) Amgunt {Rs.]

Particulars

Surplus/Deficit in the statement of Profit & Loss Account

Balance as per |ast financial statemani 19,721,976 17,481,061
fdd : Mel Profiti{Nel Loss) For the year 1,434,672 2240915
Balance at the end of the year 21,156,648 18,721,976
Total Reserves & Surplus 21,156,648 18,721,976
3) Long Termn Liahillties
Partictilars As at As at
31 March 31 March
2014 2013
Termn Leans
From Banks — —
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. e 434, 736
434,73
Less : Taken to 'Other Liabilities'
{sea Note No.4) o 434,736
Met Amount amn -
Secured -
Unsecured - -
4} Long Terrm Provisions
As at i Irﬂ |
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
Provision for Empluyse Benafits
Leave Encashmant s 33,775
an 33,779
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Ax 3

Ax at
Particulars 31 March 2014 | 31 March 201
Amount {Rs.) Amount [Rs.
Secured
Loans Repayable on Demand From Banks
Cash Credit facility from Indian Overseas Bank 42,832,436 49 052 56
{Secured By Stock & Book Debts and further Secured by
equitable martgage of Factory Land & Building and Industrial shed)
iDirectors have given personal guarantee for the said loan})
Bank Overdraft from HOFC Bank Lid. -—- 1,190,71:
{Secured against Fixed Depaosit kept with Bank)
Unsecured
From Directors 134,848 264 84
42972204 50,508,112
6) Trade Payable
As at As
Partlcular 31 March 31 Mar
2014 20
Trade Payables 42 136,959 19,8776
{Rafar Note No.29 for details of those to Micre,
Small & Medium Enterprise) .
42,136,959 19,8776
7) Other Current Liabilities
As at Ag ;
31 March 31 Marc
2014 201
Dutles & Taxes 4,699,052 4 869,23
Craditors for Capital Goods 2,525,028 3,740,02
Current Maturlties of Long term Debt 43473
{Sea Note No.3}
Advance from customers 26,859 419 2172743
Cther Liability 11,90
Non-Funded Gratuity 141,033 -
34,225 033 3(],?83,331
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9) Short Term Provisions

Farticulars

31 March 2014
Amount {Rs.)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
{a} Provision for employee henefits
Salary & Wages 1,465,359 1.076,2881
Ex-Gratia - 305,305
Leave Encashment 965,973 B62.217
Leave Trave! allowance 11,880 10,378
Bonus 699,261 236,928
{b) Othar Pravislans
Income Tax 366,022 614,172
Expenses 590,451 264,054
4,099,846 3,767 852
10) Non-Current Invesiments
As at As at
Farticulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
Shares of The Makarpura Industrial Estate 100 102
Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (4 fully paid shares of Rs, 25 each}
Shares of Plastics Machinary Manufacturers Association (ndia 100 e
- _ h -
{1 Fully Paid-up Shares or Rs.100 each) 200 100
As at As at'
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments — -
Aggragate Amount of Unguoted Investments 200 100
11) Long Term Loans & Advances
As at As o
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered Good 336,174 201,774
336,174 201,774
Other Loans and Advances
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Loans and Advances to Staffé Workers 63,600 65,908
63,600 65,908
399,774 26T AR
12} Inventories
Az at As at

31 March 2013
Amount (Rs.}

Raw Matarials and Companents
Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods

50,039,274 34,138.5M1
24,446,304 28 324.525
10,381,643 8,048.644
34,867,321 68,511,680

Irrvestaries of Finished goods are vatued al bwer of cost or Net Realisable Value indusive of excise duty. Work in-procags i valued al <ok iepresenting

ratenial, labaur and apportioned overhaads. Other irventories are valued at cost. Al inventerles ate cerified by management.

E¥;
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As at As at
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs.]

13} Trade Receivable

Particulars

Trade Receivable autstanding for a period less than six manths
from the date they are dua for payment

{Unsecured and Considered Good) 12,575,735 12,833,088
12.575.73% 12 833,088
Trade Receivables cutstanding for a period exceeding six months
from iha day they are due for payment L 14.953.957 11,506 914
{Unsacured and Considered good} 14,953 957 11,506 914
27,529,692 24,440,002
14) Cash & Bank Balances
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 21 March
2014 2013
Balances with Bank
- In Current Accourt 3483191 761,585
- In Capital Gain Account 156,657 160,574
- Deposils with Original
Maturities of less than 3 months® 3,500,000 §.000,000
- Othar Cash Equivalent 833,269 833,269
- Depasits with Oniginal Maturity of mors than 1,475,105 753,420
3 months up to 12 months”
- Depasits with Criginal Maturity of less than 3,500,000 3,504,000
3 months up to 12 monihs®
13,296,952 11,998 848
Cash on Hand 138,811 127,141
13,435,762 12,125 989
* the said depostls includes Margin Maney & Letter of Credils ete.
** Kept as @ security against Bank Jverdraft
15) Short Term Loans & Advances
As at Ax at
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
Security Deposits
Plasiomech Equipment Pvi. Lid. 1,616,383 1,440,753
{Deposit taken against Shed)
Unsecured and Cansidered Good
1,616,383 1,440,753
Othar Loans and Advances
{Unsacured & Considered Good)
Gustorn Duty - 23 89§
Central Excize CENVAT & PLA 19,361 38,012
Service Tax Receivable 44 984 44 984
Entry Tax 26,791 281
Loans & Advances to Staff & Workers 118,130 16,819
Prepaid Expenses 31,310 32,301
TDS Receivable 85,306 81,310
AT Receivabla - 266,851
329,881 505,004
1,946,264 1,845,757
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16) Other Current Assets
As at | A ai
Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2012
{nterest Accrued but not recaived on Fixed Deposits 225,862 224 B3E
225,862 224 B3E
17) Revenue from Qperations
2M3-14 2012 - 1:
Particulars Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs.
Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products
Manufacturing Sales 248,556,493 220,323,186
Trading Sales 17,292,378 10,7115 90
Sale of Services 1,004,945 1.348.22
Revenua from Cparations {Gross) 266,953,784 231,791.28
Less ;
Excise duky & Service Tax 25,979,927 23.283.00
VAT and CST 5,132,434 507428
Revenue from Operations {(Net) 235,741,422 203,424,00
Details of Products Soid {Exciuding Exgise Duty, Sevize Tax, VAT and GST)
Manufacturing Sales
Salz of Machines 207 017,958 180,582 62
Sale of Paris / Components 10,536,717 11,526,03
217,554,676 192,108 65
Trading Sales Including Highsea Sales |
Sala of Machines 17,143,250 8.795,20
Sale of Parts / Components 149,126 1,288,72
17,292,376 10,093 97
Sale of Services - Repairing Service ‘
Repairing Service 894,31 1.221.,42
18) Other income
2013 - 14 2012 -
Particulars Amount (Rs.} Amount [R:
interest Income
On Bank Fixed Daposit 407,540 3971
Cn 108 Capital Gain Account 6,083 5.8
Imarest Received from Others 447
Interest Receivad From Cusiomer — 113.5
Gain on sale of Fixed Assels - 57115
Other Operating Income
Cuty Draw Back Income 80,338 13,7
Excess Income Tax Pravision for the F.Y, 11-12 wan 25,9
Misc. Income 25,012 aar
529,418 6,301,5
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23) Other Expenses

2012 - 13 2011 - 12
Particulars Armount {Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
FPower and fuel Expenses 692,711 640,168
Adverlisemenl Expenses 183,480 331384
Auditors Remuneration BS,.BE8 89 888
Carting Chargas 213,522 248,451
Clearing Forwarding Agency Charges 158,016 157,551
Cormnputsr Expense 142,935 af. 584
Debit Credit Balance \Written Off 430,097 1.217.05G
Discount on Sates of Goods 102,737 e
Donalion Expenses - 18,571
Electricity Expenses 594,364 130,587
Enterlainment Expenses 25,460 37,445
Excise Duty on Finished Goods {218,097} 1,451,950
Filling Fees 7,457 7,891
Factory Expenzas 166,140 114 451
Foreign Exchanga Rale Fluctuation (Nat) 148,570 {226 #a8)
Fralght Inward & Qctroi 1,213,189 308,024
Freight Qutwards 4,061,026 3,335.228
General Repairs 164,136 128,885
Service Tax on GTA Expenses 173575 134,021
Import Expenses 4.563,337 1,328,382
Insurance Framium 57,836 &9 741
Legal Expenses & Income Tax Expenses 32,074 57.318
Listing Fae 27,809 27 . TE6
Labour Charges 11,837,131 10,453,320
Membership Fee 196,529 16,792
Office & Sundry Expenses 820,022 574 BI7
Postage, Talephane & Telegam 814,270 747.841
Printing % Jtationery 454 412 342 875
Profegsional Fee 757 915 1,117,274
Repairs io :
Plant and Machinery 111,174 58,576
Factory Building 203,445 15,000
Othars 73,803 128,078
Sales Promotion Expensas 476,369 77,148
Rant Ratas and Taxes 512475 219,024
Insurance (Sales} 73,016 112,734
Seminar Expenses 33,084 3,000
Comissian on Sales 1,230,541 1,580.690
Export Expenses 145,693 152,574
License Fees 16,420 3,520
Loading & Unloading Expenses 45133 31410
After Sales Service Expenses 36,690 55,576
Discount on Sale of Goods - 1,148
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23) Other Expenses

@.;

2013 -14 2012 -13
FParticulars Amount (Rs.} Amount {(Rs.}
, Exhibilion Exp{Domestic) & {Intemational) 1,985,851 908,876
Security Service Charges 342,346 417,133
Silling Fees 15,000 18,000
Trayeling and Conveyance 2,903,591 2.566,T05
1 Vehicle Expenses 708,326 447037
Prior Period Adjustmant - {45,711}
Rounding Off 1950 29
Sarvice Tax on Supply of Man Powar 15,646 30,113
Service Tax on Advocate Sarvices 9,270 3,483
TCE on Scrap -— 497
Loss on sale of azsels —— 11,634
Warranty Expense 300,000 -
Maintenance charges for Branch Ofiice 239,011 241,777
TOTAL 34,476,616 31,153,601

Detalls of Audiior Remunegration :
Audit Fees 73,652 78,652
Taxation Matter 33,708 a3.7o8
Other Services 11,236 11,236
Management Consultancy 44,944 44 944
Service Tax 11,236 11,236
179,776 179,776
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B. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

24. Employees BenefitPlans:
Pravident Fund
The company makes contribution towards Employea’s Provident Fund Amount of Rs. 5.39,858(P.Y. Rs, 8,00.972
is recagnized as expense and included inNote No. 21 of Statoment of Profit &loss.
Gratuity Scheme :
The company makes contributions 1o “ The Trustess Polmech plast Machines Lid, "Employees’ Group Gratuit
Assurance Scheme', administered by LIC, a funded defined benefit plan for qualifying employees. Thea schem
provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on terminatio
of employment. Vesting occurs upan com pletion of five years of sarice.

1. Amount to be recognised in Balance Sheet | Amaount (R |!2. Exp.to ba recognized in Income Statament | Amount (Rs.
Present Value of Funded Oblgations 5097530 || cymrent Service Cost 104473
Fair Valug of Plan Assets 48,58.020 |—1 T oblicatl 0081

— teresl an 370
Present value of unfunded ohligations L erest on gigation
Met Liability 199,450 Nt actuarial losses (gaing) 'ecognized in the ysar| 49,428
Amounts in the Balance Sheet Past Service Cost _ N
Liabiity 46,26,018 . -| |
hesels 35,7384 '__ Loss{gains} on curtailments and settlement i —
Met Liability 52,117 | Expenses 10 be recognized in P &LAIC (4,89, 225)
3. Change in Benefit Obligation Amount {Rs.} [ 4. Fair Vaiue of Plan Assets Amaunt (R
ing iai 0! 7
Ouseing Defined Benefit Obligalion an 011042013 | 46.26.018 Opening far valug of pla assets as on 91/04:2013| 25,7354
Expecled Retum 424 75
Service Cost for the year 1,54.479 Acluatial gains and (losses) _
Past Service Cosl — Assats distributed on setlement -
Imerest cos. far the year 3.70,081 Contribution by employer 4195
MmﬂndlnaanInmenMﬂpum :
ial e 1 '
Actuarial k}ﬂ.»- : gams] 49429 Exchange differences an foreign plans E
Benefits naiu (142477} Benefits paic (14247
Closing defined benefit obligation on 3170312013 50,97,530 Glosing balance of fund as on 3170372013 48,98, 04

Leave Encashment :
Provision of leave salaries, (s made for value of unutitized leave due to employees at the and of the yi

(Quantification is not possible as per AS-1 &{Revised))

28 Product warranty expenses havé hean accounted as & when paid & no provislon of such expen
have been made at the year end. The procedure is not in the accordance with the AS-28, "Provisi
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liability “provided by ihe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Fur

the quantificationis not possible in this regards.

26. Segment Information :
The company has identified two reportable segments viz. Trading Activity & Manufacturing Activity.

following  table shows the distribution of the Company's consolidated sales by Trading Activit
manufacturing Activity.
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{1} Primary Segment Information :

Sr. | Tradin Manufacturin
NG| Particulars Activity Activity Total
1 | Sagment Revenue Extemal Turmover 172,92 376 21,84 .49 047 23.57.41 423
. 2 | Segment Result (before Interest, 6,563,244 83,78,547 90,441,791
Depreciation, Taxes & other acjusiments)
Add : Other Income 529418
. Less - Ctherltems -
- Interast Exp 54.01,342
i - Depreciation 2244 274
i Profit before Tax 18,25,593
j Currant Tax 366,922
| | Deferrad Tax 1,23.999
| i tHet Frafitafter Tax 14,34 572

As per Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (A45-17), issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, the company has reported segments information on consolidated basis.

{2} Secondary Segement Infonmation :

a. Segment Revenue - External Turnever :
Within India 21,03,30,755
- Outside India 2 54 10 668
- Total Revenue 235741423

k. Sagmant Assets (Gross) :

Within India €,92,15,019
- Outside india —
- Totat Revenue 6,92,15019

27. Related Party Disclosures :

Name of Related Parties & Description of Relationship :

1. Key Management Personne| :
Mr. K. R, Bhuva
Mr. M. R, Bhuva
Mr. H. F. Bhuva
Mr. O, A, Pathak
Mr. W . Vachharajani
Mrs. H. D. Pathak

2 Relatives of Key Managemant Personre Mrs. V. R. Bhuva
i 3 Enterprises over which managemaeant or Plastomech Equipments Pvt. | 1d.
relative of key managemenl parsonnel Plastico

have significant influance
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Key Relative of s |
Transactions Management ; Key Management Fflgf]nlﬁcant Totai
Persannel Personne) friuence
Directors Remuneration 3267253 —- ’ - 32.87.:
Loan Received —an - P
Loan Repaid 1,25 000 - — 1.25 1
Advances -— ne= 1,75.630 1,76,k
Capital Payments - - 12,15,000 12,15.1
Sales - - 8,59 911 B .50
QPENING BALANCE |
Unsecured Loan 2,64 848 -am - 264 ¢
CLOSING BALANCE
Loan Payable 135 848 - - 1,39.f
2B. EarningParShare:
Naminal value of ordinary share : Rs. 10i-
Faid up Equity Share Capilal : Rs. 5 27,66 000/
Mo. of Shares : Mo, 52,71,500
MNet Profit lLoss : Rs. 14,33 442/-
Basic/Diluted eaming per share : Rs. 025
29. The Company is in the process of identifying the small scale units and Micrg, Small & medium Enterprise
hence.

{a) Interast, if payable as perInterest on Delayed Payment to Small Scale and Ancillary Indusirtal Undeds
Ordinance, 1883 and the Micra, Small and Madium Enterprises Davslopmentact, 2008 is not ascertair
(b} andAmountpayabletoSmall scals - units is not ascertainable,
30. DEFERREDTAX :
Deferred Tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes
accounting incame that originate in one paricd and are reversible inone or more subsequent period.

E Particulars Defarred Deferred’
Tax Agzets Liabi
Al Diffarence of Depreciation between Books & Taxation for
current year — 1,71
B | Gratuiiy for Current Year 43,579
C| Leav.- acashment 2,156
D! Bones ™ Swvgratia 2,205
— Total 47,940 1.71.
L Met Defarrad Tax Liability............ 1,23,
31. Svpplementry statutory information
{a) Indlgencus and imported stores and spares consumed :
Sr | Particutar 01314 In% 201213 In
No. [Amount in (Amountin
Rs.) Rs)
A | imported [Inctuding Custom Duty 3,93,95133 23.33% 3,02,34,704 2015
& other related charges) |
B | Indigencus 12,94 47 877 T6.67% 11,88,08.600 TD.BE
Cansumgtion 16,868,42 810 100.00%, 16,0041 304 10000
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{b) Expenditure in forelgn currency
Sr | Particular ‘ 2013.14 2012-13
N, {Amountin (Amountin
Rs.} Rs]
A | Paymenlto Supplier 3,13,97,954 1.88,67 864
B | Traveling Expenses 536,634 | 6,11,102

¢t Earning in Foreign Currency on account of Sales of Machine & Components is Rs. 2.77 23,185/~ (P.Y. Rs.
2.66.22.232/-) (Outofthe above realized 4 67 82566 US$ ) (P.Y.5,28.132,22 IS ).

dt The company has made the Direct Export worth of Rs.2,54 10,668/ {Previous year Rs.1,28.69.239/-)and
Exportthrough Other Parties worth of Rs.-Nil-{ s, Niljrespectively.

Az The Insurance Claim of the Company for stock of materials damaged due to heavy rainfall & rainwaler
entenng m factory premises in the year 1997-88 and the case is awarded by the Arbitration Court stillitis not
settled with the Insurance Company. The said amount of stock is reflected as non-moving items under the
Schedule of Invantories,

33, Debtors. Loans & Advances and Creditors balances are subject to confirmations.
34. Previous year'sfigures have beenrecast/restated wherevernecessary.
33. Contingant Liahilitias:

1% Noprovison has been mads for Re-instatement payabls by the company for which amount could notbe
ascertained.

2)  Moprovision has been made for underwriting commission payable by the company forwhich cases are
pending in civil court amounting to Rs. B6,000/-.

Signature to Moltes 1 to 35

AS PER QUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD QF DIRECTORS
FOR PARIKH MEHTA & ASSOCIATES FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.

Chanered Acoountants K. R. Bhuva M. R. Bhuva

Firm Registration No. 0 112832 W Chairman & Executive Director

Ashich Parikh Managing Oirector

Padngr 0. A Pathak B. .. Vyas

Marrbership Na. 116745 Director $r. Manager (F & A )
‘ Place  “aroadara Place : Vadodara

Date 29-5-2014 Date - 29-5-2014

4t




Polymechplast Machines Limited =h

AUDITORS® CERTIFICATE

To

The Board of Directors,
Polymechplast Machines Limited
Gold Coin House, Plot No. 775
GIDC industrial Estate
Makarpura, Vadodara - 390 010

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of POLYMECHPLAST MACH|
LTD. forthe yearended 31st March, 2014. The Statement has been prepared by Com

in accordance with requirements of Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with &
Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & |
Account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report dtd. 29-5-2014 t
members ¢fthe Company.

For Parikh Mehta & Associ
Chartered Acco

Place : Vadodara.
Date : 29-5-2014
{Ashish Pa
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Statement pursuant to Part -1V of Schedule -V of The Campanies Act, 1956,
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENMERAL BiISINESS PROFILE

Registration Details

Registration No. 9 5 1,7 State Code rE]_!_d_
Balance Sheet Date | 3 |1 - |06 3! 2lo0 1:4
NI Capital Raised During the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Fuhlic 1ssue Right lssue
N Nt L]
Bonus issue
N L PN L]
' Pusiton of Mebilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amounlin Rs. Thousands)
Total Liahilities Total Assets
179 716 1 9 (119 7 '8 119
Faid up Capital Reserve & Surplus
Source of Funds (5 217 & B (27171 576
Securad Loans Unsecured Loans
4 2]8 312 (0.0 _1.319
Nel Fized Assets Investments
Apphcation of Funds [ 6 9 12 1315 f ;D__'_._U' 01D }_ﬂ:
Met Current Assels Mise. Expenditura
4 7 .5 4|3 0 0 010610
Accumulated Lossgs
0,0 .0 00,
Y Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover {Including ather income) Total Expenditure
(2715 82 7140 213{3 78 {8 2|
+ Profit/ Loss Before Tax * Profit / Loss After Tax*
] ot 7ef2]8s [+ Joflt1:4ai3 4]
+ - Earning Per Share in Rs. Dividend Rate %

| |

¥ [0 -T2zs5. TN

Yo Generic Names of Three Principal Froducts f Services ot the Company ¢
|As per monetary terms) e
item Code No. 8 4 ?!?iﬂ 00 01
T T Code )

Froduct Description IlFil-élé_ti't‘:_F’_rd_cgs-ﬁméchiﬂea
As per our report of even date attached FOR POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD.
FOR PARIKH MEHTA 8 ASSOCIATES
Chartored Accountants K. R. Ehuva M. B Bhova
Sachin Mehta Chairrmin &_ Executive Director
Partner Miganar: oo Dieclor
Fembearship Mo, 39258

O. ALl B. ) Vyas

Flace  Wadodara Direoir Sr. Manager {(F & &)

Date - 29-5-2014

T ko e e e
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POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
Registered Office : 775, G1.D.C. Estate. Makarpura. Vadadara - 350 010
Phone - 0265 - 2632210 Email © goldeoin@polymechplast.com. Website - www polymechplast.com

PROXY FORM

(FPursuant ta section 105{6) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 19{3) of the Companies
{Managemeant and Administration) Rules, 201 4]
CIN ;. LZ7310GJ1387PLCON9S1 7

Hame of the Company ;| POLYMECHFLAST MACHINES LIMITED
Registered Office | 775, G1.0.C. Estate, Makarpura, Vadodara - 330 010

Mame of the Member (s) -
Registered address :
E- FTIEII| o

DPID :

i e, bemg the member{s} of .. vvv-n Shares of the above named coampany. hereby appoint
1. Name. .

Addreas
g 1 TS
Signature........c .., O faling him

A S e
Enmmiail Y c e e

Signature e, OF falING R
JoNaME . e e

ATIEEE. e
B Ml DD o e —————— e
SHINBIUIE. e . or failing him

as my .our pfoxy to atlend and vote (on a poll] for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual general maeting
of the Company, lo be held on Monday, the 29th September, 2014 at §3:30 p.m. at 776 GI0DC Industrial Estate
Makarpura, Vadedara 390010 and at any adjoumment thareof in respact of such resolutions as are indicaled baln

Resolulion No | Resalutions
Ordinary Business
1 Adoption of Annual Accounts
2 Reappointment of Mr. H. P. Bhuva as a Reliring Directar
3 Appointment of Statutory Auditers and flxation of their rermmuneration
Spacial Business
4 Appointment of Mrs. H. D. Pathak as an Independent Director
5. Appeintment of. Mr, Jayeshbhai H. Pathak as an Independent Director
5 Appointment of. Mr, Ashokbhai N. Shah as an Independent Directar
L sSpecial Resolution for reappaintment of Mr. K. R. Bhuva as a Managing Director
8 Special Resolution for reappointment of Mr. M, B, Bhuvs 3% an Execulive Director
9 Special Resolution for reappointment of Mr. H. F. Bhuva as an Executive Director
10 Special Resolution for borrgwing power ufs 180(1){C) of the Companies Act, 2013
1 Special Resotution for lease or disposal of property uis 180{11(a) of the Companias ﬁct,zﬂ:
signed this ....... dayof........ 20 Heﬁ:’:ue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Mole : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposiled at the
Regqislered Office of the Company. not less than 48 hours before the commencemenl of he Meeting,

e 44
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POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
CIN : L27310GJ1987PLCOORS1T
Reqistered Office : 775, G.1.0.C. Estate. Makarpura, Yadodara - 380 10
Phone : 0265 - 2632210 Email ; goldcoin@polymechplast.com. Website | www.palymechplast.com

DP ID Client ID Folio No. Mo. of Shares held

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Registered Office - 775, G1.0.C. Estale. Makarpura. Vadodara - 390 010

*.zme of the attending Member / Proxy { In block letters) -

=20y record my presence at the Annual General Meeting held at 3.30 p.m. on 28th Septsmber. 2014

Members' f Proxy Signature

“>ies 1 1. Pleass bring this attendance slip to the meeting and handover th same duly filled in al the entrance.
2. Members arg requesied to bring copy of Annual Report with them
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POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED
775, GLD.C. MAKARPURA

vADODARA — 390 010 (INDIA)

PHONE : (+91 265 ) 2632210 EMAIL: pmldjs@polymechplast.com
Company CIN NO. LZ7 310GJ1987PLC0O09517

web site :- www.polymechplast.com

FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed
with the stock exchange

1 NAME OF COMPANY POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LTD
1 Annual financial | 31%® March, 2014

statement for the
year ended

2 Type of Audit |Un- qualified
observation
3 Frequency of |Not Applicable
observation
For Polymech. M/s. Parikh For Polymech.
Plast Machines Limited Mehta & Associates Plast machines Limited

(K. R Bhuva) (Tejal Parikh) Devesh A. Pathak)
Managing Director Partner Chairman of Audit
m.No- 10960V Committee

«GOLDCOIN” A Promise to Commitment & Growing Satisfaction!



